
Subject to Vote of Approval 

Open Space Commission 1 
Wednesday January 2, 2019 2 

4:30PM-Simsbury Town Hall- Main Meeting Room  3 

REGULAR MEETING - APPROVED 4 
 5 
PRESENT:   Margery Winters, William Rice, David Ryan, Helen Peterson, Susan 6 
Masino, Timothy Walczak, David Bush, and Eric Wellman (via phone) 7 
   8 

ALSO PRESENT:  Maria Capriola Town Manager, Michael Glidden, Town Planner, 9 
Tom Tyburski, Director of Culture, Parks, and Recreation  10 
 11 
Absent: none 12 
 13 

Call to Order 14 
 15 

Ms. Winters called the meeting to order at 4:30 16 

 17 
1) Public Audience  18 

 19 

Ms. Winters asked if there any members of the Public that wished to speak.  20 
 21 

Anita Mielert spoke about the costs associated with the proposed open space master 22 
plan. Ms. Mielert discussed the disposition of open space parcels and that it would have 23 
a negative effect on open space efforts in town. 24 

 25 

Dianne Nash spoke against the disposition of open space parcels.  26 

 27 
2) Approval of Meeting Minutes from 9/15/2018 28 

 29 
Mr. Rice noted a change in the statement accredited to him on page 2 changing the 30 
term sold to disposition.  31 

 32 
Ms. Winters welcomed the new member Timothy Walczak to the commission.  33 

 34 
 35 

3) Open Space Master Plan Update 36 

 37 
T. Tyburski provided an update to the group that 5 responses were submitted for the 38 

master plan update RFQ. Staff reviewed the submittals and 4 firms have been selected 39 
for interview. Staff and members of the commission will interview the potential 40 

candidates on 1/30/2019. 41 
 42 
M.Capriola stated staff is preparing an outline which will go out to firms. This document 43 
will provide a guideline for expectations.  44 
 45 

4) Old Growth Forest Designation for Belden Forest 46 



Subject to Vote of Approval 

 47 
Ms. Masino spoke to the designation request. She discussed the old growth network. 48 
She reviewed the experts that have visited the site and all felt that this property would 49 

qualify for the designation. Ms. Masino stated that the designation would not have a 50 
legal commitment for the Town of Simsbury. She would ask that a recommendation be 51 
forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for the designation.  52 
 53 
Mr. Wellman asked what the upside for joining the network is. 54 

 55 
Ms. Masino explained how the recognition will make the site be a destination, future 56 
residents would know that the intent of this property is to be left alone. Maintenance of 57 
the property is reduced to monitoring. 58 
 59 

Mr. Wellman asked whether there were any prohibitions for maintaining walking trails.  60 
 61 

Ms. Masino stated there are not restrictions of the designation that would prevent 62 

maintenance of walking trails.  63 
 64 
Mr. Ryan asked whether the details for maintenance should be part of the master plan.  65 

 66 
Ms. Winters reviewed the characteristics of active management plans verses passive. 67 

 68 
Ms. Masino mentioned that Gerry Toner had members from the Yale School of Forestry 69 
that visited to the site and commented on the value of the property.  70 

 71 

Ms. Peterson noted all the value of designating the property as old growth such as 72 

improving air quality, preserving the area as a carbon sink and promoting positive 73 
aspects of the community. Ms. Peterson stated that some terms need to be clarified 74 

such as stewardship and maintenance.  75 
 76 
Mr. Bush inquired about the acreage of the property and topography.  77 

 78 
Ms. Masino noted the property is 40 acres and there are some steep slopes.  79 

 80 
Mr. Bush asked about the old growth network and stated concern of lack of experience 81 
of the organization.  82 

 83 
Ms. Masino stated that the organization has been around for nearly 10 years with 90 84 

forests that are located in 21 different states.  85 
 86 

Ms. Peterson stated that the eastern states are known for active management such as 87 
forestry.  88 
 89 
Ms. Winters noted that Connecticut forests are young. In 1830, a lot of the area was 90 
cleared for pasture.  91 
 92 



Subject to Vote of Approval 

Ms. Peterson mentioned that there was a recent article that health aspect of pocket 93 
forests.  94 
 95 

Mr. Bush asked about the species of trees at this property.  96 
 97 
Ms. Winters noted the site contains white pines and beech trees.  98 
 99 
Mr. Bush stated he supports the concept however would like to visit the site and 100 

research the organization. 101 
 102 
Mr. Ryan questioned why there no cost associated with the designation. 103 
 104 
Ms. Masino described how the group wants to assure protection is provided for forests 105 

and is not a for profit group.  106 
Motion: Ms. Peterson made a motion to send a recommendation to the Board of 107 

Selectmen concerning the designation of Belden Forest as an Old Growth Forest and to 108 

schedule a site walk with Board of Selectmen. Mr. Walczak seconded the motion.  109 
 110 
M.Capriola noted that this item can be added to the agenda for the 1/14/2019 meeting 111 

for the Board of Selectmen.  112 
 113 

Ms. Peterson offered to schedule a special meeting if needed in order to move item 114 
forward.  115 
 116 

Amended Motion: Ms. Peterson amended the motion to send a recommendation to the 117 

Board of Selectmen to designate Belden Forest as an Old Growth Forest and to 118 

schedule a site walk with the Board of Selectmen and the Conservation Commission. 119 
Mr. Walczak seconded the amended motion. The motion passed (5-0 -1) Mr. Ryan 120 

abstained.  121 
 122 

5.) Policies and Procedures  123 

 124 
M.Capriola introduced several draft documents to use as guidance for updating 125 

acquisition guidelines and criteria along with the land management plans.  126 
 127 
Ms. Peterson stated the master plan should provide some guidance for some of these 128 

policies. She mentioned that there was a policy last adopted in 1999, however it is time 129 
to update to current trends.  130 

 131 
Mr. Bush questioned whether the April 2016 policy differed from what Ms. Peterson.  132 

 133 
Ms. Peterson stated the 2016 policy did not advance the updated policy and it was not 134 
consistent with the 1999 document.  135 
 136 
Ms. Winters commented on how she liked the documents from Mansfield  137 
 138 



Subject to Vote of Approval 

M.Capriola noted that a work group could be formed as a subcommittee to look at 139 
updating these policies and documents.  140 
 141 

The following members volunteered to be part of the work group: 142 
Margery Winters, Timothy Walczak, Susan Masino (on a limited basis), and Helen 143 
Peterson 144 
 145 

6.) Updates (Oral Reports) 146 

 147 
Ms. Masino provided update from the State Grange and upcoming legislation. She 148 
reported that Amendment 2 concerning legislative requirements to transfer state 149 
properties passed at the last election as an amendment to the Constitution.  150 
 151 

 152 
  153 

Adjourn 154 

 155 
Motion: Mr. Ryan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:59 pm. Mr. Rice seconded 156 
the motion. The motion passed.  157 

 158 
Respectfully submitted, 159 

  160 
 161 
 162 

 163 

 164 

Michael Glidden CFM CZEO  165 
Director of Planning  166 


